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Malave, Erin ?05 D Ob 8 Lof[gqq

From: Teal Kaempffer [tealkaempffer@tealcommerce.com]
Sent:  Thursday, April 22, 2010 11:02 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change
Dear Florida Corporation.
Please kindly find our new address :

14541 SW 145 LN
Miami, FL., 33186

Best regards, \

Teal Kaempffer
CEO / tealkaempffer@tealcomerce.com

E Teal

Logo

14541 S.W. 145 LN, Miami, FL. 33186 / PH 305 431 3573 / FAX 305 597 8601 / www.tealcommerce.com

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and is intended solely for the attention and use
of the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or person responsible for delivering this
information to the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies
of this e-mail on any storage mechanism. Unless you are the intended recipient or his/her representative you are
not authorized to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it.
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